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August 30, 2007 

Mr. James Bruce 
Attorney-at-Law 
Post Office Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of August 30, 2007, and in accordance with 
the provisions of Division Order No. R-12755, Purvis Operating Company is hereby 
granted an extension of time until October 31, 2007 in which to commence the well 
pooled by this order. 

Sincerely, 

Director 

fd/ 
cc: "^CaseNo. 13889 
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August 30, 2007 

Via fax 
Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St, Francis Drive 
Santa Fc, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Purvis Operating Co. 
Case No. 13889 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

The pooling order entered in the above case requires Purvis to commence thc subject well by 
August 31". Purvis is continuing to work with interest owners regarding joining in the well. As 
a result, Purvis requests a 60 day extension in the well commencement deadline in the order. 
Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

ames Bruce 

Lttomey for Purvis Operating Co. 


